Clavet Composite School SCC Meeting Minutes Thursday, November 7, 2024

Present: Rhonda Lavoie, Chad Hunt, Trisha Schultz, Ashley Dennis, Linnea Schellenberg, Kristen Mathison, Peter Schmidt, Brian Matisz

Regrets: Jenn Waygood, Jaimie Tuchek, Carol Klassen, Dawne Badrock

SCC Business

Minutes from October 9, 2024, read by Linnea. Motion to adopt after two minor corrections by Chad Hunt, seconded by Ashley Dennison. Passed – minutes adopted.

School Report

Milk Program: School has looked at program and priced it out. They have found a case of cups from previous years. K-2 would be poured in the classroom. Looking at supply chain before starting program.

Fall Activites:

- Volleyball seasons are concluding. Senior Boys' are hosting conferences this weekend. If they advance, they will host regionals next weekend.
- Football Provincials are at Clavet on Saturday.
- Musical practices are underway and performances are on December 1 & 2.
- Food is being prepared every Wednesday and Friday until the end of January. First grilled cheese day went well.
- Remembrance Day Assembly was held today. It is the third all-school assembly this school year as the school strives to intentionally reconnect.

Winter Concert: Concert has been rescheduled to Thursday, December 12. Showtimes at 1:00 and 7:00 PM.

Technology: With school-provided Chromebooks and personal devices (laptops, tablets, etc), there is a 2 student to 1 device ratio.

Student Leadership Council (SLC): Promoting Christmas hamper, signs posted around school. Cougar Cupboard is also available to provide for families and community members in times of need.

Basketball: Season will begin soon. Currently have a coach for Senior Girls and are expecting two Senior Boys' teams. Callout for coaches for both boys' and girls' Junior teams. If interested, please contact Peter Schmidt.

Administrators thanked the SCC for all of the parent and community engagement surrounding the Fall Supper and Book Fair in October.

Other Business

Fall Orientation: Overall, the orientation was not well attended by district SCC members. Clavet SCC had a strong representation with 3 members attending (one-third of SCC members attending were from Clavet). Speaker shared about how to engage more in school and the impact of engagement. It was good to connect with SCC members from other schools.

School Clothing: Deadline was today.

Book Fair:

- Income from Book Fair was \$7658.55.
- A student from each elementary classroom was chosen to select a book of their own.
- Scholastic Rewards of \$2531 was spent for the school library, an additional \$177.50 was used for the classroom books mentioned above.
- \$866.02 Scholastic Rewards remain for future purchases.
- Great number of volunteers this year. Will look at sharing coordination role in future.

Fall Supper:

- Nearly sold out for both sittings.
- Income was \$5887. After expenses incurred, profit for elementary classrooms was \$4418.36.
- Discussion around price increase for next year to be on par with others in the area.
- Had people attend who had no connection to the school or community.
- As we solve issues of previous years, new ones appear to resolve.
- There was not much food left over.
- Suggestion made to have a bribe donation next year for tables to dish up sooner and to raise more money for the school.

Junior Halloween Dance: Went well and was well attended. Junior SLC is excited to organize and host more events this year.

Winter Banquet: Scheduled for December 20. More information to follow.

Next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, January 9, 2025 at 5:30 PM.